
Question: Can we submit our electronic submission via WeTransfer, for which a link will be sent to 

email address Lesego.Pitse@airports.co.za 

Answer: The request is for the submission to be sent as attachments. Our IT infrastructure might not 

allow me to access it through a link and ACSA will not be held responsible for being unable to access 

this submission 

Question: Must the bid documents be completed per hand or is electronically/typed also 

acceptable?   

Answer: Per hand 

Question: Please clarify what information is needed in SECTION 6: ADMINISTRATIVE & PROCEDURAL 

RFP REQUIREMENT under point 6.1.2.4 - Description of Bidder (i.e. Corporation, Joint Venture, or Sole 

Proprietorship): 

If the bidder is a (Pty) Ltd should we answer point e.) or which point a – e is applicable to Pty (Ltd)? 

Answer: A (Pty) Ltd is an incorporated entity which falls under a. Everyone should answer e 

Question: Could you be so kind to clarify 1.2.1, our intention is to submit our bid documents through 

email. I understand the part were we are requested to break down our documents into at least four 

attachments, so according to 1.2.1 we should submit two documents which is the original copy and 

the duplicate, so it means in our case we have to email 8 documents or it only applies to those who 

will be submitting hard copies? 

Answer: It applies to those submitting hard copies 

Question: Please advise which page on the Request for Proposal Document, do the prices need to be 

filled in. 

Answer: There is no request for bidders to submit pricing. Please read the tender document in its 

entirety to understand this request for proposals 

Question: In the surgical masks column, there is ‘package 1’ and ‘package 2’; please clarify what 

these packages are 

Answer: We request bidders to package the specific items separately into 2 packages when 

delivering, as they are for two different groups within the Airports 

Question: The units do not add up, please confirm if the monthly units required per site are as 

follows: 

King Shaka Airport – 10 000 units 

Cape Town Airport – 3 000 units 

Upington Airport – 2 300 units 

Answer: The units are not summed up per Airport. The units are aggregated per PPE item. Only 

Disposable bio-hazard suits and shoe covers are per airport and the amounts are stated 

Question: The table on appendix 11, does every bidder fill it in, or is it just the bidders who have a 

relationship with an ACSA employee? 

Answer: Every bidder completes it 
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Question: In appendix 12, must all the bidders complete this form or is it just the bidders who have 

taken part in forbidden practices previously 

Answer: All bidders complete it. The first sentence shows that you can select whether you have or 

have not 

 

 

 

 

 

 


